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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 14, 2009 12:21 PM

To: 'Lisette Villamor'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address and EIN

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and-
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custoemer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lisette Vitlamor [maitto:lvillamor@bizlinksconnections.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 12:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address and EIN

Dear Sirs,

Please update your records for:

Company Name: XTRAICE, LLC
Document Number 1.09000070687

Principal Address has change to:

261 NE 1st Street 5Sth Floor Suite #507
Miami FI, 33132

Also please include the following EIN 80-0458645
Should you have any guestions please feel free to contact me.
Cordially,

Lisette Villamor

BIZLINKS CONNECTIONS, LLC

Tel: {786) 556-1850

Fax: {786) 999-8899

e-mail: lvillamer@bizlinksconnections.com
PO BOX 358941

Miami Beach, FL 33239
www.bizlinksconnections.com
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